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Abdul Rehman

From: Milind/Steel Craft <milind@steel-craft.in>
Sent: 12 June 2024 20:30
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh
Subject: Re: Goa Warapafela Fabrication
Attachments: Wrapafilla Goa @ Quote 12062024.pdf

Dear Abdul, 
 
 
Please find attached quote for Wrapafilla Goa.  
 
Regards, 
Milind Parab 
 

Steel Craft 
 
Factory Address: 
Unit no. 28, Parmar Techno Park - Phase 2, 
Vasai Phata/Highway Pelhar, Vasai East 
Mobile: 8452840506 
 
 
 
 
On Wed, Jun 12, 2024 at 3:11 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Vendor,  

  

Request you to kindly share the quote for the below mentioned equipment.  

  

Outlet Name SR NO Item Name  SIZE Category 
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GOA Wrapafilla 7 Fryer - 6 ltr 380x216x370 Boughtout 

GOA Wrapafilla 8 Hot plate with griddle (Half Hot plate+ Half part Griddle) 559x432x216 Boughtout 

GOA Wrapafilla 9 Single sink with stand on top 609x609x1016 Fabrication 

GOA Wrapafilla 10 Stand details 609x356x686 Fabrication 

GOA Wrapafilla 11 SS Work table - Stainless steel Work table with all 3 sides covered , 1 shelve inside & sliding door 1700x700x850 Fabrication 

GOA Wrapafilla 12 SS counter table - Stainless steel Work table with one shelve, no door 2100x580x850 Fabrication 

GOA Wrapafilla 13 Greese Trap 533x280x304 OGT 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Abdul Rehman 

📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  


